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CBS 2 News requests the following information,  citing the rules and regulations of the Freedom Of
Information Act:
 
n   The number of cars and location of cars towed from Metra parking lots for the years 2015

and 2016
n   If possible, please note which of these cars were towed for violating overnight parking rules

 
This is for non-commercial news purposes.   If you have any questions regarding this request please
do not hesitate to call me.
 
Regards,
 

Dan Blom
WBBM-TV CHICAGO
Investigative Producer
 
CBS 2 Broadcast Center
22 West Washington Street
Chicago, IL 60602
312-899-2252 Office
312-446-5810 Mobile
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